



Hasan Basri

Associate Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: Hbasri@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Indonesia

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Hasan Basri was conferred the Doctor of Philosophy (in Accountancy) from the School of Management, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Master of Commerce (in Accountancy) from Faculty of Commerce, the University of Wollongong, Australia and Bachelor in Economics (Drs) in Accountancy from Syiah Kuala University, Banda Aceh, Indonesia. Dr. Hasan Basri is currently working as an academic staff at College of Business Administration, the University of Bahrain.

In Indonesia, Dr. Hasan Basri is a Professor at Faculty of Economics and Business, Syiah Kuala University. He has taught a number of courses both at undergraduate and postgraduate programs. He has published research articles both in national and international journals. He also has presented papers in various conferences locally and internationally. He has also held the position as Visiting professor at National University of Tainan, Taiwan in 2013. His research work focuses on non profit organizations and public sector, specifically, with the issues of accounting and accountability.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2011 | PhD, Business administration, Accounting, Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia |
| 1993 | Master, Business administration, Accounting, University of Wollongong, Australia |
| 1987 | Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, Syiah Kuala University, Indonesia |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2019 Associate Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Since 2018 Professor, Syiah Kuala University, Indonesia

2014 - 2017 Head of Accounting Master Program, Syiah Kuala University, Indonesia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 1988 Lecturer, Syiah Kuala University, Indonesia

Professional experience

2004 - 2004 Training Specialist/Instructor, PT Mitra Lingkungan Dutaconsult, Indonesia

Other professional experience

2005 - 2006 Program Coordinator, UNDP-ERTR Program Supporting the Recovery of Small Enterprise Assets in Banda Aceh, Indonesia, PT Mitra Lingkungan Dutaconsult, Indonesia

1997 - 2001 Team Leader/Financial Advisor for Sumatera Urban Development Sector Project, PT. Reka Desindo Mandiri Consult, Indonesia

GRANTS AND HONORS

2014 Best Lecturer at Faculty of Economics and Business, Syiah Kuala University, Indonesia

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

JAUHARI, A., M. S. A. MAJID, H. BASRI, M. A. DJALIL, "Are E- Government and Bureaucratic Reform Promoting Good Governance towards a Better Performance of Public Organization?", *Quality - Access to Success*, 2020, vol. 21, no. 175

BASRI, H., Y. HUSAINI, H. FAHLEVI, A. K. SITI-NABIHA, "A Divergent Pattern of Local Government Revenues and Spending in Election Year - A Case of Indonesia", *Humanities & Social Sciences Reviews*, 2020, vol. 8, no. 4, pp. 92-100

BASRI, H., C. P. FEBRUARY, M. S. A. MAJID, "Does Indonesia Sustainability Reporting Award (ISRA) Cause Unnormal Return and Stock Trading Volume: A Comparative Analysis", *Academic Journal of Economic Studies*, 2019, vol. 5, no. 1, pp. 74-79

JUMMAINI, A., F. FAISAL, H. BASRI, Z. MUHAMMAD, "The Relationship of Islamic Performance Index and Intellectual Capital by Supply Chain Management toward Banking Financial Performance in Indonesia", *International Journal of Supply Chain Management*, 2019, vol. 8, no. 3, pp. 192-203

FAHLEVI, H., D. NUZULLA, H. BASRI, "Why Does the Recently Adopted Performance Measurement System in Indonesian Local Government Not Work?", *Jurnal Akuntansi dan Bisnis*, 2019, vol. 18, no. 2, pp. 141 150

HANDAYANI, F., H. BASRI, H. FAHLEVI, "Does Increasing Public Hospital Financial Autonomy Improve Performance? A Study of Indonesian Public Hospitals", *Management and Economics Review*, 2019, vol. 4, no. 1, pp. 1-13

FERRIRA, A., H. BASRI, H. FAHLEVI, "Incremental Approach in Performance Based Budgeting - A Paradox in Indonesian Local Government: The Case of Aceh Province", *Account and Financial Management Journal*, 2019, vol. 4, no. 6

BADARUDDIN, B., N. NASIR, H. SOFYAN, H. BASRI, "Role of Memorability Phase Strategy as a Mediating Variable in Forming Loyalty of Tourists in Aceh", *Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research*, 2018

BASRI, H., D. BUCHARI , "The Effect of Industrial and Geographic Diversifications on the Earnings Management of the Manufacturing Companies in Indonesia", *Journal of Accounting, Finance and Auditing Studies*, 2017

BASRI, H., A. K. ULFAH, M. S. A. MAJID , "The Implementation of Good Corporate Governance (GCG) to Improve Service Quality: The Case of State-Owned Electricity Company in Indonesia", *Journal of Accounting, Finance and Auditing Studies*, 2017, vol. 3, no. 2, pp. 44-63

ARFAN, M., H. BASRI, R. HANDAYANI, M. S. A. MAJID, H. FAHLEVI, A. DIANAH , "Determinants of Cash Holding of Listed Manufacturing Companies in the Indonesian Stock Exchange", *DLSU Business and Economics Review*, 2017, vol. 26, no. 2, pp. 1-12

FARHANA, I., R. RAHMAWATY, H. BASRI, "The Determinants of Going Concern Audit Opinion (An Empirical Study on Non-Bank Financial Institutions Listed in Indonesian Stock Exchange 2008-2014)", *Journal of Accounting, Finance and Auditing Studies*, 2017

BASRI, H., H. FAHLEVI, I. NOVIARDI, "Role of Accounting at the Government Hospital Post Status Public Service Agency (BLU) and Indonesian Adoption Case Based Groups (INA-CBGS): Case Studies on Sejahtera Hospital", *International Journal of Management and Applied Science*, 2017, vol. 3, no. 12

BASRI, H., A. K. SITI-NABIHA, M. S. A. MAJID , "Accounting and Accountability in Religious Organizations: An Islamic Contemporary Scholars' Perspective", *Gajah Mada International Journal of Business*, 2016, vol. 18, no. 2, pp. 207-230

BASRI, H., A. K. SITI-NABIHA, "Accounting System and Accountability Practices in an Islamic Setting: A Grounded Theory Perspective", *Pertanika Journal of Social Science and Humanities*, 2016

BASRI, H., M. S. A. MAJID, D. WAHYUNI , "Why Do Indonesians Intend to Engage in Islamic Home Financing", *Skyline Business Journal*, 2016, vol. 12, pp. 37-47

MAJID, M. S. A., H. BASRI, E. NOPITA, H. FAHLEVI , "The Effect of Organizational Culture, Leadership Style, And Functional Position on Organizational Commitment and Their Impact on The Performance of Internal Auditors in Aceh, Indonesia", *BRAND Broad Research in Accounting, Negotiation, and Distribution*, 2016

BASRI, H., H. FAHLEVI, S. H. SORAYA , "Determinants of Government Agencies' Readiness in Adopting Accrual Accounting System - A Study in the Local Agencies of Indonesian Ministry of Religious Affairs", *Journal of Accounting, Finance and Auditing Studies*, 2016, vol. 2, no. 4, pp. 60-74

MIDESIA, S., H. BASRI, S. A. MAJID , "The Effects of Asset Management and Profitability on Stock Returns: A Comparative Study between Conventional and Islamic Stock Markets in Indonesia", *Academic Journal of Economic Studies*, 2016, vol. 2, no. 3, pp. 44-54

BASRI, H., H. FAHLEVI, S. HASTATI, "Do Internal Government Auditors (Always) Follow Audit Standards? A Case Study in Government Internal Auditor Office Chapter Aceh", *Jurnal Ilmiah Administrasi Publik*, 2016, vol. 2, no. 2, pp. 148-154

BASRI, H., "Using Qualitative Research in Accounting and Management Studies: Not a New Agenda", *Journal of US-China Public Administration*, 2014, vol. 11, no. 10, pp. 831-838

BASRI, H., A. K. SITI-NABIHA , "Accountability of Local Government: The Case of Aceh Province, Indonesia", *Asia Pacific Journal of Accounting and Finance*, 2014, vol. 3, no. 1, pp. 1-14

BASRI, H., A. K. SITI-NABIHA, "Views on Issue of Accountability in Non-Profit Organizations", *Malaysian Management Journal*, 2010, vol. 14, pp. 49-60

Proceedings

BASRI, H., A. SITI-NABIHA , "Towards Good Accountability: The Role of Accounting in Islamic Religious Organizations", 2010